MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N CHARLIE LANTER

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: MAYOR LINDA GORTON
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: AUGUST 9, 2019

SUBJECT: Amendment to the agreement for Chilesburg Maintenance Association under
the Neighborhood Action Match Program

Request:

Request Council Authorization to execute an amendment to the Chilesburg Maintenance
Association Neighborhood Action Match Agreement to revise the project scope at no additional
cost and extend the period of performance to February 28, 2020.

Purpose of Request:

On September 14, 2017, the Urban County Council, per Resolution No. 563-2017, authorized the
award of $5,000 in Neighborhood Action Match Program funds to the Chilesburg Neighborhood
Association for the carrying out of various neighborhood improvement activities. The contract
has expired and the neighborhood association has requested an extension to finish out their
project activities. In addition, due to cost limitations, the association has requested to revise the
scope of the project to landscaping and other improvements at the Marcus Trail entryway.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $0
The cost for future FY is: $0

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes
Account number: 1101-160202-1427-71299

File Number: 0833-19

Director/Commissioner: Lanter/Hamilton
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